
North Lima Presbyterian Church 
9233 Lima Center Road 

Whitewater, WI  53190 

262-473-2431 

This congregation was organized by two elders from Rock 

Prairie Presbyterian Church in 1850. It originally was a 

member of the Milwaukee Presbytery,  became a member 

of Madison Presbytery after 1878, and then later returned 

to the Milwaukee Presbytery in 1949. Their beautiful 

stained glass windows were obtained in 1965 from the va-

cant Christ Presbyterian Church in Madison 


